



# Kathrin Enderli

Attorney at Law, lic. iur., Counsel

## Contact

Bern Office

Tel. +41 58 200 35 00

[kathrin.enderli@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:kathrin.enderli@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Assistance

Janine Mühlethaler

—

[janine.muehlethaler@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:janine.muehlethaler@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Kellerhals Carrard Bern

Effingerstrasse 1

P.O. Box

3001 Bern

## Efficient and pragmatic lawyer appreciated for her communication skills and critical mind

Kathrin Enderli has many years of experience in mergers and acquisitions (M&A), with a focus on private M&A, as well as in corporate and contract law. She also specializes in advising and representing her clients with regard to labor and inheritance law. In addition, she supports notarial transactions of all kinds (including real estate transactions) and, as a member of Kellerhals Carrard's Startup Desk, is familiar with the needs of companies during the start-up and development phases as well as their shareholders.

---

## Expertise

Employment and Social Security Law



White-collar crime, mutual legal assistance, internal investigations, crisis management, and compliance



Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Notary



Startup & Venture Capital Desk



Private Clients



## **Career**

- Since 2020  
Counsel at Kellerhals Carrard
  - 2005–2019  
Associate and senior associate at Kellerhals Carrard
  - 2003–2004  
Legal internship at Kellerhals Carrard
  - 2002–2003  
Internship in the Frutigen-Niedersimmental judicial district
  - 2002  
Internship at KPMG (legal department)
- 

## **Memberships**

- Member of the Swiss Bar Association
  - Member of the Bern Bar Association
- 

## **Education**

- 2005  
Bar admission, Canton Bern
  - 2002  
lic. iur., University of Bern
- 

## **Languages**

German, English, French

---